
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Hyland, Jason P <HylandJP@state.gov>
Friday, March 18, 2011 6:56 AM

Young, Joseph M; cemercha@bechtel.com; Kolb, Timothy; RST01 Hoc
Yang, Forest; Tim.Gellel@dfat.gov.au; mary.mckeown@dfat.gov.au; Monninger, John;
Luke, Robert S; ZumwaltJ/fames P;
Stockton, Richard C; Hyland, Jason P
Re: Australian Government Assistance in Transporting Equipment to Cool Spent Fuel
Ponds at Fukushima Nuclear Plant

Subject:

From: Young, Joseph M
To: 'Merchant, Ned' <cemercha@bechtel.com>; timothy.kolb@nrc.gov <timothy.kolb@nrc.gov>; RST01 Hoc
<RSTO1.Hoc@nrc.gov>
Cc: Yang, Forest; Hyland, Jason P; 'Tim.Gellel@dfat.gov.au' <Tim.Gellel@dfat.gov.au>; 'mary.mckeown@dfat.gov.au'
<mary.mckeown@dfat.gov.au>; 'john.monninger@nrc.gov' <john.monninger@nrc.gov>; Luke, Robert S; Zumwalt,
James P; 'Huntington, Miki T LTC USA USFJ J54' <
Sent: Fri Mar 18 21:42:38 2011
Subject: Australian Government Assistance in Transporting Equipment to Cool Spent Fuel Ponds at Fukushima Nuclear
Plant
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he Young
Poliical-Military Unrt Chief
U.S. Embassy, Tokyo
S I-3-3224•-5338

From: Merchant, Ned [mailto:cemercha@bechtel.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 9:56 PM
To: Young, Joseph M; timothy.kolb@nrc.gov; RSTOI Hoc
Subject: FW: Bill of Material

Best Regards, Ned
"Quality is not an act, it is a habit"

From: Thomas, Eugene
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 2:10 AM
To: Merchant, Ned
Subject: Bill of Material

Gene
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Gene
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From: Huahart. Joe
To: CherrvRC3state.gov JapanEmbassvTaskForce~state.oov; DARTDOELiaisonl;

Aleshia.Duncan(1nuclear.eneryv.aov; Cook, William; Smith, Brooke; Casto. Chuck;
Damian.Peko@nuclear.eneroy rov: DuncanADlstate.aov; HowardEB1state.gov; Foster, Jack; Trapop James
'•rh TIL vll..ld,-:,,".: ,.;Hughart. Joseph (FOH: Monninoer. John iohnstoneam(ostate.gov; Fogpie.
&ILL ;'•r•2Mr,;.'.te.oov: MoralesRAdstate.aov; Devercelly. Richard; Kolb, Timothy; Nakanishi. Tony; U:le.
Anthony

Subject: Re: GO) request for protective clothing, other supplies
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 8:05:31 AM

Joe Hughart

----- Original Message -----
From: Cherry, Ronald C <CherryRC@state.gov>
To: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce <JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov>; DARTDOELiaisonl; Aleshia
Duncan <Aleshia.Duncan@nuclear.energy.gov>; Cook, William; Smith, Brooke; Casto, Chuck; Damian
Peko <Damian.Peko@nuclear.energy.gov>; Duncan, Aleshia D <DuncanAD@state.gov>; Howard, E.
Bruce <HowardEB Late F Jack; Trapp, James; James Trapp (BB)

; Hughart, Joseph (FOH); Hughart, Joe; Monninger, John;
Johnstone, Gregg M <johnstonegm@state.gov>; Foggie, Kirk; Mears, Jeremy M <MearsJM@state.gov>;
Morales, Russell A <MoralesRA@state.gov>; Devercelly, Richard; Kolb, Timothy; Nakanishi, Tony; Ulses,
Anthony
Sent: Fri Mar 18 07:57:46 2011
Subject: FW: GOJ request for protective clothing, other supplies

This email is UNCLASSIFIED

----- Original Message -----
From: YAMADA KAZUMI [mailto:kazumi.yamada(lmofa.go.jp]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 7:26 PM
To: Dudley, Katherine F; Cherry, Ronald C
Cc: YAMAJI HIDEKI
Subject: GO] request



We sincerely appreciate your assistance.

Best regards,

Kazumi Yamada



I
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From:
To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Cherry. Ronald C
Alan Remick; Aleshia Duncan Cook. William; Smith, Brooke Casto. Chuck Damian Peko: Duncan, Aleshia D:
Howard. E. Bruce; Foster, Jack Trapp. James; James Trapp (BB); .oe Hughart: Joe Hughart (DART);
Monninger. John: Johnstone, Grego M; Foapie. Kirk; Mears. Jeremy M Morales. Russell A; Devercelly. Richard;
Kolb. Timothy' Nakanishi. Tony' Ulses, Anthony
USG Response Update 3/18/11
Friday, March 18, 2011 7:00:23 AM
usaresoonse318.odf

Please see attached.

Ronald C. Cherry
Energy Attach6
Director, DOE Japan Office -
U.S. Embassy Tokyo
Tel. (0)3-3224-5444
Fax (0)3-3224-5769
Cell
email ChearyRC3state.gov

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

JapanEmbassy. TaskForce
Cherry. Ronald C; JapaWnEmbassy. TaskForce: Young. Joseph M: Alan Remick Aleshia Duncan; Cook. William;
Smith. Brooke' Casto. Chuck; Damian Peko; Duncan. Aleshia D Howard. E. Bruce' Foster, Jack; Traow. James'
James Traoo (8): Joe Huohart: Joe Huahart (DARTI; Monninoer. John; Johnstone, Gregg M; Fgqqie, Kirk;
Mears. Jeremy M; Morales, Russell A Devercelly. Richard; Kolb, Timothy; Nakanishi, Tony; Ulses. Anthony
RE: MOD contact on nuclear issue: Yoshihisa Sato
Friday, March 18, 2011 6:42:19 AM

satouyosh@mod gojp

Tim Hefner, U.S. Emb Pol-Mil

03-3224-5541

hefnertb@state.gov

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Cherry, Ronald C
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 5:44 PM
To: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce; Young, Joseph M; Alan Remick; Aleshia Duncan; Bill Cook; Brooke Smith;
Chuck Casto; Damian Peko; Duncan, Aleshia D; Howard, E. Bruce; Jack Foster; James Trapp; James
Trapp (BB); Joe Hughart; Joe Hughart (DART); John Monninger; Johnstone, Gregg M; Kirk Foggie;
Mears, Jeremy M; Morales, Russell A; Rick Devercelly; Tim Kolb; Tony Nakanishi; Tony Ulses
Subject: MOD contact on nuclear issue: Yoshihisa Sato

All:

I his IS Mr. bato's contact into:

Mr. Yoshihisa Sato
Major, Policy Division, The Mi
TEL: 03-3268-3111 (extensior

?nse

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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From:
Sent:
To:

Monninger, John
Friday, March 18, 2011 3:48 AM
Cherry, Ronald C; Alan Remick; Aleshia Duncan; Cook, William; Smith, Brooke; Casto,
Chuck; Damian Peko; Duncan, Aleshia D; Foster, Jack; Trapp, James; James Trapp (BB);
Klingmeyer, James F; Johnstone, Gregg M; Foggie, Kirk; Mears, Jeremy M; Morales,
Russell A; Devercelly, Richard; Kolb, Timothy; Nakanishi, Tony; Ulses, Anthony
Nakanishi, Tony
RE: DOE MOSCOW UPDATE / 2000 MOSCOW TIME/ 17 MAR 11

Cc:
Subject:

Thanks Ron.

From: Cherry, Ronald C [CherryRC@state.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 3:43 AM
To: Alan Remick; Aleshia Duncan; Cook, William; Smith, Brooke; Casto, Chuck; Damian Peko; Duncan, Aleshia D; Foster,
lack; Trapp, James; James Trapp (BB); Klingmeyer, James F; Monninger, John; Johnstone, Gregg M; Foggie, Kirk; Mears,
Jeremy M; Morales, Russell A; Devercelly, Richard; Kolb, Timothy; Nakanishi, Tony; Ulses, Anthony
Subject: FW: DOE MOSCOW UPDATE / 2000 MOSCOW TIME/ 17 MAR 11

This email is UNCLASSIFIED
From: Shearer, Jon E
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 7:59 PM
To: 'Connery, Joyce'; 'Fitzgerald, Paige'
Cc: Buzzard, Christine M; Vogler, Katherine M; Martin, Loretta G; Ustyuzhanin, Andrey P; 'Roecker, Scott';
'Tracy.Mustin@nnsa.doe.gov'; 'Huizenga, David'; 'Harrington, Anne'
Subject: DOE MOSCOW UPDATE / 2000 MOSCOW TIME/ 17 MAR 11

tr-1_ot1rznov__Lv
---J('l
Jon Shearer
D•,.pury Director
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Department of Energy Moscow Office
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7(495)728-5220/5202
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Merchant, Ned <cemercha@bechtel.com>
Friday, March 18, 2011 3:16 AM
Thomas, Eugene
RST01 Hoc; Rau, Carl; Reilly, Brian (Power); Zeiger, Mark; Hammerle, David; Mottola,
Dennis; Jack Soma; Kolb, Timothy; RMTPACTSU_ELNRC; Hart, James V
FW: Status Update - 12:00 noon Brisbane time (email #5-last one)
Japan Items (4).doc; Bechtel Lucy Amesbury 168.jpg; FW: Diesel Pumps - Japan; FW:
Magnum water cannons for Japan situation - CANON; Japan Aid.xls; RE: Documents -
Pump Details - COATES

Best Regards, Ned
"Quality is not an act, it is a habit"

From: Hart, James V
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 2:05 AM
To: Merchant, Ned
Subject: FW: Status Update - 12:00 noon Brisbane time

Last one for now.

Regards,

James Hart
Global Procurement Operations
Mining and Metals - Brisbane Australia
Tel: +61-07-3167 58
Mob-
Mailstop: Wickham/3. 79

From: Femandes, Edward
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 4:57 PM
To: Kumar, Manish; Hart, James V
Subject: FW: Status Update - 12:00 noon Brisbane time

Gents FYI.

Best Regards,
I-dwa•rd Fernaw~lee

IR-:Cl 1IIAtSI'IS AIA I N ' [,'I *'1)
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From: Hart, James V
Sent: Friday, 18 March 2011 2:40 PM
To: Merchant, Ned
Cc: Sims, Kelvin D; Amesbury, Lucy; Femandes, Edward; Lavelle, Timothy
Subject: Status Update - 12:00 noon Brisbane time

2



Regards,

James Hart
Global Procurement Operations
Mining and Metals - Brisbane Australia
Tel, +
Msob

3





Page 1 of 1

Semi Trailer Manufacture,
Modifications & Repairs,
SQUARE-LINE Truck 'n' Trailer Gates

ABN 54206 126211

AUSTRALIAN OWNED

PAACER\DE PIY C). kC.N. 010 m 701

HEAVY HAUL
TRAILERS
i _PO-• P H: (07) 3277 0529

131 BONIFACE STREET, ARCHERFIELD, OLI
P.O. BOX 602, ARCHERFIELD, OLD. 41(

FACSIMILE: (07) 3277 1125IST" March 2011
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject-
Attachments:

RST01 Hoc
Friday, March 18, 2011 3:05 AM
RST07 Hoc; RST09 Hoc; RST10 Hoc
FW: Status Update - 12:00 noon Brisbane time
Japan Items (4).doc; Bechtel Lucy Amesbury 168.jpg; FW: Diesel Pumps - Japan; FW:
Magnum water cannons for Japan situation - CANON; Japan Aid.xls; RE: Documents -
Pump Details - COATES

FYI

From: Merchant, Ned [mailto:cemercha@bechtel.com]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 2:58 AM
To: Thomas, Eugene
Cc: RST01 Hoc; Rau, Carl; Reilly, Brian (Power); Moseley, Preston; Zeiger, Mark; Hammerle, David; Mottola, Dennis; Jack
Soma; Kolb, Timothy; RMTPACTSUELNRC
Subject: FW: Status Update - 12:00 noon Brisbane time

Gene,

Best Regards, Ned
"Quality is not an act, it is a habit"

From: Hart, James V
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:40 AM
To: Merchant, Ned
Cc: Sims, Kelvin D; Amesbury, Lucy; Fernandes, Edward; Lavelle, Timothy
Subject: Status Update - 12:00 noon Brisbane time
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Regards,

James Hart
Global Procurement Operations
Mining and Metals - Brisbane Australia
Tel: +
Mob
Mailstop: Wickhani/3.79
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Merchant, Ned <cemercha@bechtel.com>
Friday, March 18, 2011 3:13 AM
Thomas, Eugene
RST01 Hoc; Rau, Carl; Reilly, Brian (Power); Moseley, Preston; Zeiger, Mark; Hammerle,
David; Mottola, Dennis; Jack Soma; Kolb, Timothy; RMTPACTSUELNRC
FW: Urgent requirement to support Japan (Email#2)
FW: Hydro Cannon Pumping Package

Best Regards, Ned
"Quality is not an act, it is a habit"

From: Hart, James V
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 2:05 AM
To: Merchant, Ned
Subject: FW: Urgent requirement to support Japan (Email#2)

Regards,

James Hart
Global Procurement Operations
Mining and Metals - Brisbane Australia
Tel: +61-07-3167-5855
Mob:
Mailstop: Wickham/3.79

From: Fernandes, Edward
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 4:55 PM
To: Hart, James V
Cc: Amesbury, Lucy
Subject: Urgent requirement to support Japan (Email#2)

James,

Best Regards,

Edward Fcrnandes

H•,IV:c"1-, AIJS RALIA PFY L I D
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From: Kumar, Manish
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:57 PM
To: Fernandes, Edward
Subject: Urgent requirement to support Japan (Email#1)

Supplier Contact Details are as follows,

COATES HIRE FOR PUMPS
(ý,rclh Bartholomcw
Bra.nchMuj;ager
Pumps, Shoring, & Trqlfic

Lot 3 Ocean road
K.winana 6167 \W'A
I C I: IQ)

Mob
Fax: 9499 0111
Em ail: : i, l,:: 1 . __ ,..,, . -, -,,,: , -
\V:bsite: 'A y' ',.'A

Resource Equipment Limited
Chris Whale
North West & Special Projects Manager
276 Treasure Rd Welshpool WA 6106
PO Box 328 Welshpool DC WA 6986
T. LJF. +61 8 9258 9804
M E.

D. 618 6141 6517

BEAVER MINING SUPPLIES LTD
HARRY BEAVER
Managing Director
BUNBURY
Tel +61 8 9725 6622
Fax +61 8 9725 6600
Mobm Email

Omni Manufacturing & WA Poly Tanks
Patrick Maingard
Director

23 Success Way, Henderson Western Australia
T: 61 8 9437 4949 F: 618 9437 4948M:ýý

Mathews Fire Alarm
Ph: 07 3630 1200
BRAD CAMPBELL
Customer Service
Alfagomma Australia Pty Ltd
1 Tacoma Circuit,, Canning Vale, Perth, WA 6155
Tel: (08) 9424 8600 Fax: (08) 9424 8649



Email: ic.-n hlKIl:1o1'iiC rai

Chubb Fire and Security
Dave Fryer
Emergency Services Representative
A UTC Fire and Security Company
120 Cutler Road
Jandakot WA 6164
Tel. +61(8) 9499 6907 Fax +61(8) 9499 6903 Mobile ý Email:

REGIONAL TRAILER
Gerry Krikke
+618 !

HOWARD PORTER
VLED

134 Barrington Street

Spearwood WA 6163

Ph: 08 9418 0000
Fax: 08 9418 5383

Email: 0'. rdP:jrte I :l r._.r.cI:

RENTCO
Bob Shier
Mobile: +61 418 929 940
517 Ferguson Street
Kewdale, WA
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Dudek, Michael
Friday, March 18, 2011 3:46 PM
LIA01 Hoc; Harrington, Holly; McIntyre, David; Burnell, Scott; ET07 Hoc
DOS SITUATION REPORT No. 15 03/18/I] (B)-
image001.gif

Subject: SITUATION REPORT No. 15 03/18/1II-JBb-

• " " " ' i~ i , I" I" ',/l • .': ! , '

It\07w EXECUTIVE SECRETARIAT
Operations Center

SITUATION REPORT No. 15
Japan Earthquake TFJP01

Friday, March 18,2011

1 
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From: Dudek, Michael
Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 11:55 AM
To: rmtpactsu-elnrc@ofda.gov
Subject FW: SITUATION REPORT No. 16 03/19/AtSBM

From: OpsAlert [OpsAlert@state.gov]
Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 6:03 AM
Subject: SITUATION REPORT No. 16 03/19/1 (f5•tr

SITUATION REPORT No..16
Japan Earthquake TFJPO1

Saturday, March 19, 2011
0600 EDT, 1100 ert Paris

I
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